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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 10:15 AM
To: Susan Low; Gnoh, Pau Loong; admin-d; assignments; SUR
Subject: LKK/nr \ CMTD2404137/GPL - YR239M DOA 23.12.24 | Our Ref:   GBJ3553A241223
Attachments: GBJ3553A241223.zip

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Without Prejudice 
  
Our  Reference : CMTD2404137/GPL 
Your Reference: GBJ3553A 241223 
  
  
Dear Susan,  
 
We acknowledged receipt of your claim notification and have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey 
of your client’s vehicle. 

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.  

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/ 
PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg   

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice and without any admission of liability basis. 
 
 
  
Hi LKK Auto, 
  
Please arrange the named surveyors  to conduct the survey for GBJ3553A on a without Prejudice and any admission 
of liability basis.  

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.  

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong. 
  
Thank you.  
 
*NO OI sas 

 
 
 
Merry Christmas and Happy New Year! 
Please note that during this festive season, we’ll be closing at 12.30pm on the eves and will reopen on the 
next business day! 
 
 
*For motor surveys, you can send your emails to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg. 
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*For Letter of Demands/new email correspondences, please direct your emails 
to claimsreport@sompo.com.sg . 
 
 
 

 
Grace Teo 
Claims Division 
50 Raffles Place 
#03-03 Singapore Land Tower 
Singapore 048623 
D: +65 6329 5170 
T: +65 6461 6555 
E: grace.teo@sompo.com.sg 
sompo.com.sg 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended solely for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or 
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail (including all attachments) from your system immediately. 
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our 
Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to our parent company and related companies, credit reference agencies, parties to whom 
disclosure is required or authorised by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our 
Privacy Policy. 
 

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 4:27 PM 
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg> 
Subject: Our Ref: GBJ3553A241223 Your Ref: YR239M 
 

CAUTION:  This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on 
any links and open attachments. 

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.  
   

Vehicle to be surveyed: GBJ3553A 
3rd Party Insured Vehicle:  YR239M 
Date of Accident:  23/12/2024 
Location of Accident: Tampines Central 1 Blk 10 Loading Bay 
Name of Workshop: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop 

Address of Survey Location: 
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay 
@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 

  

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.  

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to 
our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop as soon as possible.  

Kindly arrange 
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Thank. 

Best Regards, 

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 
 

Date of Survey:   
Name of Authorise Surveyor:   

 


